

# LFN End User Advisory Group (EUAG)

The Governing Board of LFN has established the End User Advisory Group to assist and support LFN. The LFN-EUAG is made of individuals from end-user organizations, including telecommunications carriers, cable operators, network, application, compute or storage service providers.

## Subscribe to the calendar

<https://lists.lfnetworking.org/g/EUAG-Members/ics/3592180/1706024968/feed.ics>

## Upcoming Meetings

**Tuesday, August 11th, 2020, 1500 UTC**

**Join Zoom Meeting**

<https://zoom.us/j/100882564>

### ALL MEETINGS ARE RECORDED

Dial by your location  
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)  
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  
+1 877 369 0926 US Toll-free  
+1 855 880 1246 US Toll-free  
Meeting ID: 100 882 564  
Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/hiRoV>

## Agenda

- Proposal of NFV Testing Automation White paper - [Lei Huang](#)
- 5G adoption white paper proposal discussion - [Lei Huang](#) et.al.
- Expand beyond ONAP focus (Follow up)- [Jim Baker](#) [Ahmed El Sawaf](#)

## Future Topics

---

## Open Issues

Description	Due date	Assignee	Task appears on
<input type="checkbox"/> Distribute the survey to the EUAG membership <a href="#">Jim Baker</a> <b>18 Jan 2020</b>	18 Jan 2020	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a>	<a href="#">EUAG 2020-01-14 Meeting notes</a>
<input type="checkbox"/> Aggregate/anonymous results sharing <a href="#">Jim Baker</a> <b>29 Jan 2020</b>	29 Jan 2020	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a>	<a href="#">EUAG 2020-01-14 Meeting notes</a>

---

<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Atul Purohit</a> Clarify the timeline for Rel G priorities <b>28 Feb 2020</b>	28 Feb 2020	<a href="#">Atul Purohit</a>	EUAG 2020-02-25 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Scott Blandford</a> will send out AT&T's response to the ONAP Rel G priorities <b>28 Feb 2020</b>	28 Feb 2020	<a href="#">Scott Blandford</a>	EUAG 2020-02-25 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	Update and re-distribute the Rel G priority <a href="#">Atul Purohit</a> <b>10 Apr 2020</b>	10 Apr 2020	<a href="#">Atul Purohit</a>	EUAG 2020-04-07 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	Ryan to review the EUAG recommends sections and suggest specific edits <b>08 May 2020</b>	08 May 2020		EUAG 2020-05-05 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Atul/Ryan</a> craft a conclusions section <b>08 May 2020</b>	08 May 2020		EUAG 2020-05-05 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	Ryan to provide some specific recommendations for streamlining WP <b>08 May 2020</b>	08 May 2020		EUAG 2020-05-05 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Lei Huang</a> <a href="#">Javier Ger</a> Revise the requirements proposal to show existing process and new process contrast <b>28 Jul 2020</b>	28 Jul 2020	<a href="#">Lei Huang</a>	EUAG 2020-07-14 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a> Create a survey for determining the 5G white paper topic with results by <b>11 Aug 2020</b>	11 Aug 2020	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a>	EUAG 2020-07-28 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a> Will communicate the outreach activities to the EUAG before <b>11 Aug 2020</b>	11 Aug 2020	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a>	EUAG 2020-07-28 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Lei Huang</a> <a href="#">Javier Ger</a> Please review and summarize which of the requirements made it into ONAP Guilin and which will be carried forward to a future release; Compare spreadsheet to ONAP Guilin requirement candidate list <a href="https://wiki.onap.org/x/LyJIB">https://wiki.onap.org/x/LyJIB</a> (spreadsheet to Jira numbers)		<a href="#">Lei Huang</a>	EUAG 2020-06-16 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Atul Purohit</a> to reach out to <a href="#">Catherine Lefevre</a> to determine the best way to represent the EUAG requirements and arrange a call		<a href="#">Atul Purohit</a>	EUAG 2020-06-16 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	<a href="#">Jim Baker</a> to help coordinate a set of project summaries from the project technical leads in the EUAG		<a href="#">Jim Baker</a>	EUAG 2020-06-16 Meeting notes

<input type="checkbox"/>	Lei Huang to publish a email stating purpose and asking for response	Lei Huang	EUAG 2020-06-02 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	Lei Huang Javier Ger Contact ONAP TSC with priorities for Rel G and create mapping of EUAG priorities and mapping to plans	Lei Huang	EUAG 2020-06-02 Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/>	Rabi Abdel to develop one -two slide summary around CNTT positioning.	Rabi Abdel	EUAG 2019-11-19 Meeting notes

- [EUAG Meeting Agendas and Minutes](#)
- [EUAG Surveys and Survey Results](#)
- [EUAG Formation and Other Docs](#)
- [EUAG Work Space](#)
- [EUAG Chairperson Election](#)